
RFP 2016-0025 Purchasing and Epayables Card Program 

Questions and Answers 

 

1.      In the current Purchasing and ePayables Cards RFP (RFP# 2016-0025), you indicate total purchase 
order spend of $68.6 million (page 4 of RFP).  In a previously issued RFP from the Office of the City 
Controller (“Electronic Payment Services” issued on Jan 27, 2016), an A/P file was shared (attached) 
which indicated annual payments of $129,246,362.  Can you advise if the $68.6 million is a subset 
of the $129 million, or an unrelated number? 

  
2.      If the $68 million is not a subset of the $129 million, and represents an independent set of 

payments, can you kindly share an A/P file to help us understand the payments that make up the 
$68 million figure?  This info will help guide our recommended approach for the City of Pittsburgh. 

  
Answer to #1 & #2: This $68mm is a subset.  The $68 million was PO spend (things we bought 
that might be able to go on a credit card) and the $129mm amount was all payments made on 
any/all invoices by the Controller’s Office.   

 
3.      What will be the expected annual spend on the pcard program? 
 
          Answer:  Conservatively $1.5 million (not including ePayables) 
 
4.      What is the expected number of pcards to be issued? 
 
          Answer:  Approximately 25 in the first six months, then if the program is successfully we will 

expand its usage. 
 
5.      What is the expected average transaction size for the pcard program? 
 
         Answer:  Approximately $500 
 
6.    Please explain 4.3.2: Tax Management reports.  In 2012, the IRS ruled that payers paying any 

vendors paid via a commercial card or virtual card no longer need to issue 1099’s.  This process is 
now handled by the vendor’s merchant services provider.  As a result is this service required as part 
of our response?  Please advise.   

 

7. Answer: The City is asking respondents to provide reporting capabilities for system 
reporting to show that a 1099 was distributed to merchants. The vendor may have been 
paid in various forms of payment by the City throughout any given year and the sum of all 
types of payments may amount to that vendor needing a 1099 distributed that would not 
be required by just the P-Card spend on its own. The City asks the respondents to provide 
a solution for this situation. 

 



8. Would the City consider letting other Pennsylvania governmental entities join the resulting 
contract to further enhance rebate potential? 

 Answer:  Yes 

9. What is the estimated goal in dollar volume for the City’s purchasing card program in the 
first full year and second year, respectively? 

 Answer:  Conservatively we estimate $1.5mm and $2.5mm, respectively  
 

10. Will the City consider adding travel expenditures to the purchasing card program? If yes, 
what is City’s current travel spend annually? 

 Answer:  Not at this time. 

 
11. How many purchasing cards is the City looking to have initially, and overall if 

different, for your program? 

 Answer:  Please see question 4 
 

12. Is the $68 million projected spend inclusive of vendor payments targeted for ePayables? 

 Answer:  Please see questions 1 & 2 

 
13. Re: Item 4.3.1: As the statements are available online, would the City consider printing 

statements from the system as needed? 

 Answer:  Yes 

 

14. Re: Item 4.3.2 Tax Management Reports – The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) dele ed the 
Qualified Payment Card Agent (QPCA) program on October 27, 2014, would the City 
consider excusing bidders from answering this question or perhaps deleting it from the 
RFP? 

 Answer:  Please see question 6 
 

15. Re: Section 6.1 Item E. Debarment: The City is requiring us to adhere to Section 161.22 of the 
City’s code regarding Debarment, would you please provide us with this document so we can 
have the proper internal group review it? 

 Answer:  Language available online at: 



 https://www.municode.com/library/search?stateId=38&clientId=3875&searchText=debar
ment&contentTypeId=CODES 

 

 


